
 

Addendum 1 

Request for Quotation 

MA25- 5162 Port Credit Secondary School Countertop 
Replacement Science Rooms 

 
 

TO: ALL POTENTIAL BIDDERS 
 
 
This Addendum 1 has been issued for the above-mentioned RFQ in order to answer the 
following question: 
 
 Question 1:  
As per the Scope of work, it looks like we need to carry the base bid price from the quote 
provided by Just- A Countertop guys in the Rate Bid form in the respective Row and 
above that we need to carry price for the Mob./ Demob as well as Coordination with them? 
What about the breakdown per classrooms? Do we need to use our own guys compared 
to Just A Countertops or we need to provide the breakdown from the overall quote to 
provide price per classroom? Please clarify? 
 
Answer 1: 
“Just a Countertop” will only be responsible for the supply and install of new countertop. 
The Contractor is to price everything else including the removal and disposal of the 
existing countertops.  
 
 
All other terms and conditions shall remain the same. 
 
Regards, 
 
John Marinescu, Commodity Specialist 
Peel District School Board 
Tel. (905) 890.1010 x 2123 
Fax. (905) 890-0660 
E-mail: john.marinescu@peelsb.com 
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